City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #DIT-46
Addendum 
Dated 11/13/13

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #DIT-46, titled Television Video Production, Bradcast Equipment & Related Services  released on 10/2413.  The due date and time for responses remains as 11/19/13 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
The vendor must be a factory authorized reseller of the manufactures listed on the Bid Offer form in Section 7 of the RFP  

Question: Do we need to show proof from the vendor in our bid submission that we are an authorized reseller? 


	Bidders will show proof only for Sony Broadcast, JVC Broadcast and Panasonic Broadcast.  The City retains the right to verify reseller status of the other manufactures at any time.
	

	2
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	WARRANTY SUPPORT
The Vendor shall warrant all materials and workmanship delivered under any resulting contract to be free from defects, damage or failure for any reason whatsoever which the City may reasonably determine is the responsibility of the Vendor, for a duration offered by the manufacture starting from the date of purchase and without cost to the City for labor, materials, parts, installation or any other costs except where longer periods of warranty of guarantees are specified.
Question: As a reseller we are contractually bound to sell products that are supported by the manufacturer’s warranty policy. Our manufacturers will not allow their warranty policies to be superseded by the City’s stated policy. Would you like us to include each manufacturer’s warranty policy as an attachment to Section 7?


	This section already ties the warranty terms to the manufacturer’s warranty policies. Vendor will assist in enforcement of such manufacturer’s warranties.
	

	3
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	Reseller Support

The vendor shall arrange for factory service of all equipment sold.  The vendor shall provide on-site sales visits at least one time per quarter.  The vendor shall demo units for evaluating new equipment.  It is desirable that the vendor arrange for loaner/rental equipment during repairs.  
Question: Will the end user of the equipment be responsible for registering equipment purchased following each vendor’s preferred warranty registration method (online, mail, etc.)? Some vendors require that the end user contact the vendor’s customer support call center or website to register a warranty or out of warranty service ticket. Some vendors require the customer to allow for online access (through firewalls) to allow for remote access to equipment to perform service level assessment, support, bug fixes, etc. Please advise.


	If required, the City will register the equipment upon arrival for warranty purposes.
The City will arrange for manufacturer online access to equipment, on a case by case basis, if it is determined that no other alternative is available for a particular incident.

The City is willing to work directly with manufacturers for support but the vendor shall be available to provide assistance in contacting the manufacturers or helping to arrange for returns for service if needed.
	

	4
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	  Quality Assurance

All equipment shall be new, and will be free of any defects.  When appropriate, the Vendor will test the equipment to assure performance per manufactures specifications.  The City shall reject any defective product delivered by Vendor and will be replaced by the Vendor, with same or better grade product at no additional cost to the City.  The Vendor will be responsible for all shipping costs.
Question:  Will the City of Seattle allow for us to offer B-stock inventory to the enduser, with their approval? B-stock warranty is typically used by manufacturers at trade shows, demos, etc. The product is sent back through customer support for verification of operation, repackaged and often sold with the original warranty intact (varies by vendor). These products offer a significant reduction from retail price and we would be willing to offer them at an additional discount over the agreed to contract price. Price would have to be negotiated on a case-by-case basis, since there is no set discount rate.


	The City will consider purchase of B stock items on a case by case basis.  Prices will be determined at time of order via negotiation.
	

	5
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	Cancellation of Orders

The City may cancel an order before delivery without penalty or charge, providing that the Vendor has not incurred any special production costs such as custom fabrication in fulfilling the order.  If the City cancels the order after production has begun for a non-standard or custom order, then the Contractor may charge the customer a cancellation penalty up to but not to exceed 10% penalty computed on the net contract price of the cancelled purchase item(s).
Question/Comment: We ask to be relieved of this policy where it conflicts with stated manufacturers cancellation policy. By contract we cannot override their stated policy.


	If the vendor is bound by manufacturer cancellation policies they will supersede the City’s policies.
	

	6
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	Returns and Restocking 

· Vendor Error: No restocking charge for items ordered due to Vendor error.  Vendor pays all shipping costs.

· Standard Stock items:  No restocking penalty applies if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt by the City.  Customer pays the shipping cost.

· Non-Standard or Custom items:  Item(s) may be returned if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt.  Vendor may charge the purchaser a penalty up to but not to exceed 10% penalty computed on the net contract price of the returned item(s).  Customer pays the shipping cost.
Question/Comment: We ask to be relieved of this policy where is conflicts with stated manufacturers restocking policy. By contract we cannot override their stated policy. Please see the attached summary of restocking fees by vendor.


	Vendor or Manufacturer errors, Vendor must accept City policy.
Standard and Non-Standard items – no errors or defects – manufacturer policy will supersede City policy.  City policies apply if the manufacturer has no published policy.
	

	7
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	Usage Reports

We understand from the pre-conference meeting that this section of the ITB will be dropped in the Addendum.


	Usage report requirement is dropped.
	Section 5, Contract Provisions, Page 4, delete “Usage Reports” section in its entirety.

	8
	11/07/13
	11/13/13
	Pricing

Any discounts quoted shall be firm-fixed throughout the term of any resulting contract.  At any time, the Contractor may increase this discount where volume of purchases or special market conditions warrants it.

Labor rates quoted shall be firm-fixed for the first-two years from contract execution.  Thereafter, the Vendor may request a labor rate increase annually that does not exceed the U.S. Department of Labor Consumer Price Index (CPI for All Urban Consumers Seattle-Tacoma-Bremerton calculated over the previous 12-month period.  Any increase approved will be at the discretion of the Buyer. Requests for labor rate increases shall be made at least forty-five (45) days prior to the contract anniversary date.

Questions: Our discounts are based upon the pricing set by our manufacturers. Some manufacturers base the end user pricing on what is called unilateral pricing, meaning certain items are not to be sold to the enduser below a set price. Other items on the same price list are not subject to these restrictions. 

How do you want us to show unilateral vs non-unilateral pricing? Lectrosonics uses this pricing model. 

What happens if a vendor is sold to another entity during the contract and their pricing model changes to the point we can not support what we have stated in our response? 

	Vendors are to bid minimum percentage discounts unless prohibited by a unilateral pricing policy by the manufacturer.  In that case, prices will be determined at time of order via negotiation.
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